

# APOLLO

## SENIOR C#.NET /FULL STACK DEVELOPER (FRONT AND BACK END)

### SKILLS

---

Well-versed in software development using the following:

- Angular
- React.js
- Redux
- Vue.js
- React Native
- GraphQL
- Python
- Django
- Flask
- GoLang
- Azure / Devops
- Amazon Web Service (S3)
- PHP API
- Laravel API
- JWT (Jason Web Token) API Security
- Elasticsearch
- Logstash
- Kibana
- JQuery
- Ajax
- Bootstrap
- Material-UI
- Formik
- Yup
- React Hook Form
- CryptoJS
- Secure-Web-Storage (Browser Local and Session Storage)
- C#.NET
- ASP.NET MVC
- ASP.NET Web Forms

### EXPERTISE SUMMARY

---

I am well-versed with front-end technologies such as Angular, React.js, Redux and Vue.js. I use React Native for mobile applications. As for back-end technologies, I have adept experience in utilizing Node.js, GraphQL, Python, Django, Flask, PHP API, Laravel API, Golang and .NET. For graphs and visualizations I use Elasticsearch, Logstash and Kibana. For SQL databases, I use MS SQL Server, MySQL, PostgreSQL and MongoDB (Non-Relational Database).

I am a senior C#. Net / Full Stack software developer. For more than twelve (12) years, I have already developed several software applications using .NET. I have a wide range of company experience working with businesses from different countries - Ireland, USA, Australia, United Kingdom and Philippines.

### EXPERIENCE

---

#### SENIOR FULL STACK DEVELOPER CLIENTS FROM UPWORK AUG 2011 TO PRESENT

Developed several software products such as:

- Intranet-based shopping cart for Coty's products (exclusively for Coty employees)
- Web applications like Riverside Health and SMS mobile messaging for University of Nebraska Medical Center
- Accounting software
- Inventory software
- School enrollment, billing and expense monitoring system
- Hospital management system
- Human resource management system
- Bank audit rating system
- Video rental system

- Windows Form programming
- Windows Services
- WCF
- Powerbuilder

Well-versed in several SQL RDBMS Databases such as:

- MS SQL Server
- MySql
- PostgresSql
- MongoDB
- Sybase Adaptive Server Anywhere
- Interbase Firebird
- MS Access databases.

- Sales inquiry, customer profiles and invoice pro-forma management system
- Hotel dormitory management system
- Point of sales
- Content management system
- Ticket-ordering record system for travel agencies
- Automated PDF printing window service • Integrated user log-in and active directory through LDAP

**SENIOR C# .NET DEVELOPER  
RENDITIONDIGITAL INC  
NOV 2008 TO MAY 2014**

Developed and modified web-based applications using C# .Net / ASP .Net, MVC .Net with Razor view engine, Entity Framework, LINQ, JQuery, Ajax and Json, Ext-JS (JavaScript library for building interactive web applications). Below are the applications:

- Comprehensive Health Insurance Revenue Cycle Management for Hospitals (Product Software)
  - Web based, comprehensive, robust and proven Revenue Management Solution which enables the electronic processing of Private Health Insurance claims, supporting all aspects of the claim cycle. Electronically manages all aspects of a hospital's claim from patient admission to discharge, including e-submissions to participating health insurance providers. It replaces the existing paper processing of insurance claims and integrates with the Hospital's admissions and clinical. No claim can be submitted without all requirements fully completed enforcing the compulsory completion of all steps before it is submitted to the insurance provider. This minimizes the cost and time involved in collating, validating, submitting and reconciling health insurance claims.
- Developed WCF Web Service for Web Forum Post Bulletin.
  - Provides online posting of messages using email replies by subscribers to Web Forum Post Bulletin

**SENIOR C# .NET DEVELOPER  
STRATEGIC SYSTEMS & INFORMATION  
SEP 2007 TO NOV 2008**

Developed and modified web-based applications using C# . Net / ASP Net,MS SQL Server, JQuery,AJAX

- Content Management System

- TOR (Ticket Ordering Record) System
- Automated PDF printing Window Service
- Life Insurance Management System
- Sales Tracker System
- Creation of integrated user log-in and active directory through LDAP

## **EDUCATION**

---

**BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING**

**GRADUATED 1991**

**MAPUA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY - INTRAMUROS, MANILA,  
PHILIPPINES**